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Legislative File No:  2009-0242 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 

 

FROM: Roger Rousse, Director, Department of Public Services 

 

DATE: July 2, 2009 

 

SUBJECT: Acceptance of Second Reading and Adoption:  a proposed amendment to Chapter 102, 

Utilities, of the Code of Ordinance, of the City of Rochester Hills, Oakland County, 

Michigan. 

 City File No. E09-053 

 

 

REQUEST: 

City Council is requested to approve the second reading to adopt an amendment to the Wastewater 

Discharge Control Ordinance.  The amendment incorporates changes by the Detroit Water & Sewerage 

Department and implements various amendments to the Code of Federal Regulations. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

City Council at its meeting on June 29, 2009 accepted for First Reading an Ordinance to amend to 

Chapter 102, Utilities, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Rochester Hills, Oakland County, 

Michigan, to incorporate amendments to the Code of Federal Regulation regarding the discharge of 

wastewater into wastewater collection and treatment systems including modifications to the local 

pollutant limitations and requirements, definitions and related sections of the code. 

 

This Ordinance is now appearing for consideration for Second Reading and Adoption.  If Council adopts 

this ordinance it will become effective on July 24, 2009 the date following publication in the Rochester 

Post on July 23, 2009. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Department of Public Services requests approval of the second reading and adoption of the 

amendment to the Wastewater Discharge Control Ordinance. 

 

 

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE 

Department Review   

Department Director   

Mayor   

City Council Liaison   
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